_I.!oye Chanel

From: Roye Chanel on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 12 September 2019 09:26
To: : rpeermamode@tandtp.com

Subject: PLANNING ENFORCEMENT REPRESENTATION: Application for a Premises Licence-
: Lyon's Seafood & Wine Bar, 1 Park Road, Hornsey, London N8 8TE (WK/44502)

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE- LYON'S SEAFOOD & WINE BAR, 1 PARK ROAD, HORNSEY,
LONDON N8 8TE (WK/44502)

Please find below comments to the aforementioned application by Metropolitan Police.
~ Please advise the course of action you wish to undertake in regards to this objection.
Kind regards

Chanel Roye
Eice sivrggyA;dmvinistrator

Hg""éz

Licensing Authority | .

1st Floor | River Park House | 225 High Road | Wood Green | London | N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 5544

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Quick Russell <Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 September 2019 16:22

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Lyon's Seafood & Wine Bar, 1 Park Road, Hornsey, London N8 8TE
(WK/44502) - ‘

Thank you for your email.

Planning permission is required to extend the hours past 11pm (relevant planning application reference is
OLD/1984/1249).

Please advise the applicant to submit a planning application to amend the opening hours. | would advise against
attempting to remain open past 11.30pm Monday to Thursday.

Kind regards,
Russell Quick
Planning Enforcement Officer

Planning, Regeneration and Economy } Haringey Council
River Park House 225 High Road | London | N22 8HQ



Tel: 020 8489 2184 | Russell.Quick@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk

Please note the above opinion represents informal officer observation only, offered without pI'EJUdlCS to all future formal
Council decisions and accompanying procedures




